From:

To:

Sent: 11/13/2020 8:43:53 AM

Subject: FW. Materials for Friday Final Update
Attachments: 11.13.2020 Wildfire Risk Goverance Forum V6.pptx

From: I

Sent: Fridav. November 13, 2020 5:59 AM
To:

Ce: T
Subject: Materials for Friday Final Update

=***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
Hello Team,

Please see the final update of the materials. Andy will be attaching this to the meeting invitation.

Thank you,

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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